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Fw: McCrae Landslide Request For Information - 1 of 2
emails

From: John Richardson <john.richardson@fultonhogan.com.au>
To: Tom Haines-Sutherland <tom.haines-sutherland@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Date: Wed, 16 Apr 2025 12:11:03 +1000

Attachments: McCrae Landslide RFI - 1 of 2.zip (15.4 MB)

Hi Tom,
Tony asked | forward these on to you.

Regards,

John Richardson | Operations Manager | Mornington Peninsula Maintenance Services —
Road Corridors | | 10 Pound Road, Hastings VIC, Australia, 3915 | Phone +61 3 8791
1195 | Mobile Personal Information Web

[ Fuiton Hogan

Sl b

I acknowledge the Bunurong people of the Kulin Nation, who are the Traditional Owners of
the land where we gather today and pay my respects to Elders past and present.

I recognise their continued connection to Country and their role in caring for and
maintaining Country and waterways over thousands of generations.

From: RICHARDSON, John

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:07 PM

To: Tony Medina

Cc: KING, Michelle; Nicole Young

Subject: Re: McCrae Landslide Request For Information - 1 of 2 emails

Hi Tony,

Please find table below detailing works performed only based on the scope requested:

Item Description of works Location Date Performed
01 [Nil works in Penny Lane Penny Lane N/A
02 [Nil works in Margaret Street Margaret Street N/A
03 |Nil works in Prospect Hill Road Prospect Hill Road N/A
18/20 View Point
04 [Vacuumed 2 pits and jetted 2 lines ensuring water flow Ro{ad iewromn 26/11/2024
05 |Lifted gatic lid reset into place 38 Coburn Avenue 18/07/2024
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Hazard signage/bollards installed and monitored until |Charlesworth St,
06 SEWL arrived McCrae 28/11/2024
07 [Pothole repaired with hot mix, emulsion and dust. Charlesworth St, 29/11/2024
McCrae
08 |Makesafe for pothole with water ingress installed Charlesworth St, 20/12/2024
McCrae
09 .Cleare.d pl‘ts &'plp‘es minor debris, Submitted Charlesworth St, 9/01/2025
investigation findings McCrae
10 |Pit lid insert replaced 13 The Eyrie 6/08/2024

Please also find attached (over two emails) associated before and after photos for each of the
items in the table above.

Please let me know if you have any further queries.

Regards,

John Richardson | Operations Manager | Mornington Peninsula Maintenance Services —
Road Corridors | Fulton Hogan | 10 Pound Road, Hastings VIC, Australia, 3915 | Phone +61 3 8791

1195 | Mobile Personalnformation | Web Www.fultonhoqan.cor]:"
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

From: Tony Medina <Tony.Medina@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Sent: 15 April 2025 12:52 PM

To: RICHARDSON, John <John.Richardson@fultonhogan.com.au>

Cc: KING, Michelle <Michelle.King@fultonhogan.com.au>; Nicole Young
<Nicole.Young@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Subject: FW: McCrae Landslide Request For Information

Hello John

Further to our phone conversation, please see request for information, with a short turnaround, we
apologise for that.
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Regards

m TONY MEDINA | Coordinator - Roads Maintenance

Email: tony.medina@mornpen.vic.gov.au

morMiNGTon  Phone: 03 5950 1079 | Porsonl formtion

FENINSULA | Private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 90 Besgrove Street, Rosebud VIC 3939

Follow us on social media! .o.o..

Pop-up library services

Come inside to browse, borrow, and enjoy!

Mornington Peninsula Shire acknowledges and pays respect to the Bunurong people,
the Traditional Custodians of these lands and waters.
We are committed to carbon neutrality.

From: Tom Haines-Sutherland <tom.haines-sutherland@mornpen.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 12:20 PM

To: Tony Medina <Tony.Medina@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Cc: Nicole Young <Nicole.Young@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Luke Jackson
<Luke.Jackson@mornpen.vic.gov.au>; Robert Stevenson
<Robert.Stevenson@mornpen.vic.gov.au>

Subject: McCrae Landslide Request For Information

Importance: High

Hi Tony

Could you please send the following email through to FH asap? Nicole has attempted to call
Michelle to give prior notice. Could you please do the same with John?

We will be providing the info that we hold to the lawyers in the meantime but need to check that
FH don’t have additional info.

Attn: John Richardson John.Richardson@fultonhogan.com.au

Dear John

We refer to the Roads Corridor Contract No 2635, and the obligations of Fulton Hogan
under this contract.
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On 18 March 2025, the Governor in Council, on the recommendation of the Premier of
Victoria under section 53(1) of the Inquiries Act 2014 (Act), announced a Board of Inquiry
into the McCrae landslide (Board).

The Governor in Council has appointed Renée Enbom KC to constitute the Board and
inquire into, report on, and make any recommendations considered appropriate in relation
to the Board’s terms of reference.

Under the Act, the Board can require production of documents.

We write to you to refer a request the Board has made, to require production of
documents. The Board is seeking:

12. In the Between Landslides Period (1 November 2022 to 14 January 2025), for
each of Penny Lane, Margaret Street, View Point Road, Prospect Hill Road,
Coburn Avenue, Charlesworth Street and the Eyrie, in McCrae, please provide a
table which includes:

12.1 a description of any:
(a) roadworks performed to repair pot holes or other sunken parts of the road
or footpath; and
(b) stormwater works performed to address any drainage issues;

12.2 the location of the works;

12.3 the date those works were performed; and

124 any photographs depicting the location before and after the works were
performed.

We request that you provide this information as soon as possible, but no later than 12pm
16 April 2025. Please adhere to the scope and dates of the request, as irrelevant
information will be removed.

We appreciate the challenging nature of this request and thank you for your assistance.

Kind regards

Tony Medina

Thanks Tony

TOM HAINES-SUTHERLAND (he/him) | Manager - Infrastructure Services
% Email: tom.haines-sutherland@mornpen.vic.gov.au
morMiNgTon Phone: 03 5950 1287 | Personal Information
PENINSULA [ private Bag 1000, Rosebud VIC 3939 | 90 Besgrove Street, Rosebud VIC 3939

[T
Follow us on social media! oo..

== Pop-up library services

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

DISCLAIMER: This email (and attachments) is for the intended recipient only and may contain
privileged, confidential or copyright information. If received in error, please notify sender immediately
and delete. Any other use is prohibited. Shire accepts no liability for damage caused by this email
(and attachments) due to viruses, corruption, delay, interruption, unauthorised access or use. Views
expressed are those of the individual and not necessarily Shire. The Shire collects personal
information you provide in accordance with its Privacy Policy, the Privacy and Data Protection Act
2014 and the Health Records Act 2001. The personal information you provide will be used by the
Shire for the purpose it was provided and it may be used for a related secondary purpose that you
would expect. You may access the personal information you have provided to the Shire at any time
and make corrections if you believe that information is incorrect. The Shire’s Privacy Policy can be
viewed on the Shire’s website at mornpen.vic.gov.au/PrivacyStatement
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This email message and any attachments are confidential and may be privileged in which case
neither is intended to be waived. This email is for use only by the intended recipient. If you are not
the intended recipient you have received this email in error and any use, circulation, forwarding,
printing or copying whatsoever by you is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please inform us immediately and delete this email and any attachments. While Fulton
Hogan Pty Ltd employs Anti-Virus Software, we cannot guarantee that this email is free from
viruses and we recommend that the email and any attachments be tested before opening.

Fulton Hogan may collect, use and disclose personal information about you so we can perform our
business activities and functions and provide quality customer services. You can view our Privacy
Statement at https://www.fultonhogan.com/privacy-policy




